AUSLEY & MCMULILEN

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET
P.O. BOX 391 (zIP 32302)
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301
(850) 224-9115 FAX (850) 222-7560

March 26, 2014

HAND DELIVERED

Ms. Carlotta S. Stauffer
Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Stauffer:

FILED MAR 26, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 01329-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

RECENED-FPSC
14 MAR 26 PM 2: 3%

COMMISSION
CLERK

Enclosed is a report called for in the Tampa Electric Company/City of Lakeland, Florida
Territorial Agreement. This is simply an update on the status of this agreement and we are

requesting no Commission action in response to this filing.

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate copy of this

letter and returning same to this writer.
Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.

Sincerely,

G e

James D. Beasley

JDB/pp

Enclosure

cc: Patti Daniel (w/enc.)
Paula K. Brown (w/enc.)

Mr. Timothy J. McCausland (w/enc.)


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED MAR 26, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 01329-14
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S REPORT ON STATUS
OF TERRITORIAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN TAMPA ELECTRIC
COMPANY AND THE CITY OF LAKELAND

In Order No. PSC-92-0570-FOF-EU issued on June 25, 1992 in Docket No. 920251-EU
the Commission approved the territorial agreement entered into by and between Tampa Electric
Company and the City of Lakeland, Florida. Section 4.1 of said agreement calls for an annual
report from Tampa Electric Company providing the status of the agreement and any modifications
- proposed in the agreement.

On March 18, 2014 Tampa Electric and the City of Lakeland filed a joint petition seeking
the Commission's approval of a second amendment to their territorial agreement which makes
some minor modifications to the territorial boundary between the two utilities to better enable them
to provide electric service to their respective customers in the future. As the joint petition explains,
no current customers of either utility will be affected by the proposed territorial boundary
modifications. The joint petition has been assigned No. 140054-EU and remains pending. Aside
from the modifications proposed in the second amendment, the agreement remains in full force and
effect.

The parties will advise the Commission to the extent that any changes are proposed and
will petition the Commission to resolve any disputes which may arise concerning the provisions of

the agreement which the parties are unable to resolve.



~L -
DATED this e day of March 2014.

Respectfully submitted,

Qe B
JAMES D. BEASLEY
J. JEFFRY WAHLEN
Ausley & McMullen
Post Office Box 391

Tallahassee, FL 32302
(850) 224-9115

ATTORNEYS FOR TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing Status Report, filed on behalf of
Tampa Electric Company, has been furnished by U. S. Mail on this & ¢ = day of March 2014 to
the following:
Mr. Timothy J. McCausland
City Attorney
City of Lakeland

228 S. Massachusetts Avenue
Lakeland, FL 33801
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ATTORNEY






